

# <image><image><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text>

Life Membe	rs
MR. F.A. BERTRAM	MR. A. LAWRENCE
MR. A.R. BROWN	MR. R. LeCLERC
MR. P. CLARKE	MR. T. LeCLERC
MR. R.H. CORRISH	MR. R. MILLER
MR. E. COX	MR. R. MINNETT
MR. G. DAVIES	MR. T.J. PAILTHORPE
MR. A. FIDLER	MR. C. O'REILLY
MR. J. GARVIN	MR. E. SAWYER
MR. A.K. GILL	MR. F. SPEARS
MR. N. BERNAUER	MR. M. WHITEHEAD

# SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the South Narrabeen Surf Life Saving Club will be held at the Clubhouse on Sunday 16th September, 1973, at 10.30 a.m.

# BUSINESS

- Confirmation of the Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting.
- 2. Apologies.
- 3. Presentation of the 51st Annual Report and Financial Statement for the Season 1972-1973.
- 4. Correspondence.
- 5. Election of Office Bearers.
- 6. General Business.
  - (i) The Club Open Championship shall consist of Belt, Surf, Malibu Board, Ski, Ironman, Beach Sprint and Beach Flags.

Any Member wishing to start in Championships must start in Belt, Surf Races and complete the course.

(ii) Elect Non-Competitive Manager for Adelaide.

PATRONS:

TTTTTTTT

R.W. ASKIN - Premier N.S.W. A.E. BIGGS J. McCLUSKY F. BERTRAM D. JACKSON

PRESIDENT:	C. O'Reilly
VICE PRESIDENTS:	D. Groom, N.
HON. SECRETARY:	P. Clarke
HON. TREASURER:	F.B. Haven
ASST. SECRETARY:	K. O'Reilly
CAPTAIN:	A. Haven
VICE CAPTAIN:	R. Green
JUNIOR CAPTAIN:	J. Hay
CHIEF INSTRUCTOR:	J. Brownhill
ASST. INSTRUCTOR:	T. Roberts
BOAT CAPTAIN:	P.H. Smith
REGISTRAR:	N. Bernauer
PUBLICITY OFFICER:	T. Roberts
HANDICAPPER:	T. Roberts
SOCIAL SECRETARY:	J. Brownhill
AMBULANCE OFFICERS:	C. O'Reilly,
GEAR STEWARDS:	C. Barrett,
DELEGATES TO MANLY-	
WARRINGAH BRANCH:	
HON.MEDICAL ADVISORS:	Drs. Rosati, & Baker.
HON. AUDITOR:	Bruce Fisk

	D. Groom, N. Bernauer, R. Ferguson
	P. Clarke
	F.B. Haven
	K. O'Reilly
	A. Haven
10	R. Green
	J. Hay
	J. Brownhill
	T. Roberts
	P.H. Smith
	N. Bernauer
	T. Roberts
	T. Roberts
	J. Brownhill
	C. O'Reilly, J. Brownhill
	C. Barrett, F. Ganora
	D Groop K OlDoilly
	R. Green, K. O'Reilly
:	Drs. Rosati, Hissink, Bernard, & Baker.
	Bruce Fisk

01Doilly

# SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB 51st ANNUAL REPORT & BALANCE SHEET SEASON 1972-1973

For Presentation to Members at the Annual General Meeting to be held at the Clubhouse on Sunday, 16th September, 1973 at 10.30am.

Gentlemen,

Your Committee has pleasure in submitting for your consideration and adoption the report of Club activities for the 1972-1973 Season, together with the duly audited INCOME and EXPENDITURE Account and Balance Sheet for the year ended 30th June, 1973.

# PRESIDENT'S REPORT

I would like to start by saying our Club has again fulfilled its obligation to the public and to the Surf Life Saving Movement. We have patrolled our beach efficiently and with the weekend patrols have kept our life saving standards very high. Congratulations to all Club Members and keep it up.

To our Committee I say "Thank You" for a job well done.

Supporters and Wives of Club Members, without your help we would not exist. You are always needed.

This year we hope to help ourselves to make patrolling easier with the use of our two-way radio and power boat the four Clubs on our Beach should be able to organise and patrol very efficiently. This will mean we will all do our utmost for our Clubs.

We are still waiting from the Council re the Surf Club; no one knows?

To Burleigh Heads, Congratulations on your 50th Year. We all had a good night and Congratulations on a wonderful First Championship. Our Sister Club, Swansea Belmont, we would like to congratulate

your President, Cliff Marsh on his selection to the Australian Team for South Africa.

To North Narrabeen, Thanks for all your help. Members, keep up your efforts in this coming year.

CHARLES O'REILLY

# SURF LIFE SAVING

For the Season ending, our Club is able to report that 'No Lives were Lost', whilst voluntary patrols were carried out by Club Members. The high ideals of 'vigilance and service' have been maintained and the principles on which the Club was founded have been actively pursued.

The Patrol Efficiency Competition conducted by the Manly Warringah Branch has helped to improve Patrol efficiency throughout the area. Our Club was fortunate enough that within the Club we had a small band of diligent Members who were able to carry us through the Season.

A total of 78 rescues were performed by Members and these were as follows:-

Rescues	with line	26
Rescues	without line	38
Rescues	with torpedo buoy	4
	with Surf boards	5
Rescues	with gurf Boat	3
Rescues	with power boat	2

As any of these rescues could have resulted in 'lives lost' it serves to highlight the absolute necessity of 100% patrol efficiency and attendance.

### AWARDS

Instructors:	T. Roberts
Bronze Medallion:	T. Bostock
Qualifying Certificate:	Paul Hay

The past Season was not a big one as far as the procuring of S.L.S.A. awards went, for our Members. One Member obtained his Instructors Certificate.

CHIEF INSTRUCTOR

# IN APPRECIATION

We wish to place on record our sincere thanks to all those people who have helped to support our Club throughout the Season. Without this support our Club would not have been able to operate as successfully and effectively as it did throughout the Season.

Our grateful thanks to:-

H. Bazely Bill Biggs Masonic Club Gilmans of Narrabeen Motors Catholic Womens League Ruby McKillop C. Huntington R. Legg Nth. Shore Gas Co. Groom Bros. Harbord Diggers Club Warringah Shire Council

Mr. Bruce Fisk for once again attending to the Audit of the Club's books.

The Warringah Shire Council for it's consideration and attention of our requests throughout the Season.

The Officers of the S.L.S.A., the Manly Warringah Branch and affiliated clubs who assisted in the preparation and conduct of numerous Club activities.

The Management of the Royal Antler Hotel, Narrabeen, for their kind co-operation in our fund raising campaigns.

The Club wishes to place on record it's appreciation of the efforts contributed by Members' wives, mothers and girl friends on the fund raising and social occasions during the Season.

. . . . . . . . . . .

# CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS

6.

Senior	Surf		G.	Fordham
Senior	Belt			Johnston
Senior	Beach	Sprint	Μ.	Ramster
Junior	Surf		J.	Hay
Junior	Belt		J.	Hay
Junior	Beach	Sprint	J	Hay
Cadet S	Surf		P.	Hay
Cadet 1	Beach \$	Sprint	P.	Hay

# POINT SCORE EVENTS

Surf	R.	Green
Beach	R.	Green
Novelty	A .	Haven
All Rounder	R.	Green

Vice Presidents Afternoon Surf Point Score

R. Green

# MONTHLY SURF POINT SCORE

November December January February March April K. Green
G. Fordham
A. Haven
Club Championships
E. Johnston
A. Haven

# GALA DAY TROPHIES - 8 HOUR WEEKEND

Marathon Run Obstacle Race Brick Throwing P. Hay A. Haven M. Ramster HANDICAPPERS REPORT

It was very pleasing to find that we had a lot of regular starters in surf races this season. This was indicated in the closeness of the monthly trophies.

The benefit was also shown clubwise by the number of members swimming in the surf teams race against Swansea-Belmont S.L.S.C., when our club performed so well.

> T. ROBERTS Handicapper

. . . . . . . . .

### ANNUAL AWARDS AND TROPHIES

JOHN MCKILLOP MEMORIAL SHIELD	P. Hay
DON JACKSON TROPHY	P.H. Smith
JOE GARVIN TROPHY	K. O'Reilly, B. Jones
R.O. BERNAUER MEMORIAL SHIELD	J. Hay
LEON GREER MEMORIAL SHIELD	C. Reynolds
PLUL JACKMAN MEMORIAL TROPHY	R. Ferguson

# "JOE GARVIN" TROPHY

Each year a beautiful trophy is donated by a life member of the Club. Mr. Joe Garvin. The trophy is presented to the member who has the best patrol efficiency attendances and knowledge of the S.L.S.A. Handbook.

Five Members, K. O'Reilly, B. Jones, L. Maxwell, P. Crozier, P. Hay, were eligible to contest the final examination to the ultimate winners, K. O'Reilly and B. Jones.

"PAUL JACKMAN" MEMORIAL TROPHY

We are most grateful to Paul's Godparents, Mr. & Mrs. Cameron Davis for the magnificent Trophy which was presented to the Club for competition.

This Trophy is awarded for the best all round Life Saver throughout the Season.

Congratulations are extended to Bob Ferguson on winning this magnificent Trophy.

# "WALLY PROUDFOOT" MEMORIAL TROPHY

Our Annual Carnival-Social Day again this year was terrific with both Clubs fielding a large amount of competitors in all events.

A wide assortment of events, including the Surf Teams, Boat Race, Beach Relay, Beach Flags, Chariot Race and Board Races were conducted, the teams being locked three-all. After this it was decided to have the Toe Race for the first time in Carnival Competition, with Jim Brownhill just edging out Jeff Denman from Norths.

Souths thus taking the Shield back.

# "FRED AND SIS" TROPHY

The Carnival between South Narrabeen and Swansea-Belmont developed into an exciting tussle again this year. Swansea brought down a team of unknowns, with many of the regulars missing from their team.

The first event was the Taplin Relay, with the positions being drawn from the "hat" and both sides drew their best swimmers on the Skis. Swansea had a one length lead on the last leg, but their last ski paddle couldn't stay on the ski thus enabling Souths to take out the event. The other events - the Board Rescue Race, Teams Surf Race, Beach Relay, Beach Flags and also the Toe Race were closely contested, with Souths finally running out winners for the first time. A good team effort.

### CLUB CAPTAIN'S REPORT

The 1972-73 Season had its ups and down, but the week-end patrols were a terrific success. This was shown by the number of members who competed for the "Joe Garvin" Trophy, namely: K. O'Reilly, B. Jones, L. Maxwell, P. Hay, and P. Crozier. A wonderful effort on the part of these members, especially, Lindsay, Paul and Peter, it being their first year of patrols.

1972-73 wasn't as good as other Seasons regarding awards, with only 2 Bronze and 1 qualifying gained. It is every member's responsibility to try and get new members to join the Club. On the competitive side, both Intra and Inter Club wasn't outstanding, especially towards the end of the season, a few members not even swimming once a month.

The two boat crews competed all Season without gaining a place. Paul Hay swam all season at Carnivals, without having any luck. With a bit of coaching, he could do very well in future seasons.

Club spirit was dying towards the end of the season with a few blokes "rubbishing". Remember "actions speak louder than words".

Locking at the members we have now, there is the nucleus of a good Club, so I am looking towards next season, to be a better one than the previous.

I would like to thank those members who have helped me as the Club Captain, and I hope you give the next Captain the same support and co-operation.

# TORCH HAVEN

### . . . . . . . . .

# BOAT CAPTAIN'S REPORT

This year saw A and B crews in competition and although we found the competition very tough neither crew lost heart, and weekly training continued right up to the Australian Titles, where the A crew survived the first two heats. So in this report I would like to thank those who took part and gave up their time on Tuesday and Thursday nights, but most of all I would like to thank Don and Janelle Groom for the use of their car to tow the boat, not only to carnivals but to training as well.

Thanks to Cliff Reynolds for his help in many ways during the year and let's hope that we see the formation of a Junior Crew with Cliff and Paul Hay as foundation Members. Thanks to North Narrabeen Surf Club on presenting us with "Miss Electrical Industries", for us to use as a second boat, it just shows the close ties we have with "Norths".

PETER SMITH

SCUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 VEAU ENDED 30th JUNE 1973

	and the second sec	and the second sec	
ACCUMULATED FUNDS	\$	ų.	1972
Balance at 30th June, 1972		16,956	15,632
Less, Deficit/(Surplus) Trans ferred from Income and Expenditure Account	1.17	450	<u>(1,324</u> )
		16,506	16,956
Represented by -			
FIXED ASSETS			
Club House Improvements Surf Boats, Oars & Trailer Boat Shed Furniture and Fittings Sundry Equipment Reels, Line, etc. Lockers Piano Typewriter	5,189 3,518 999 992 565 203 200 140 20		5,189 4,568 999 992 565 203 200 140 20
		11,826	12,876
CURRENT ASSETS Bank of N.S.W. COLLAROY Fixed Deposits Ordinary Account Commonwealth Bonds - 5% Int. Repayable 1984 Petty Cash, Ladies' Auxiliary	2,035 2,395 200 50	4,680 16,506	1,850 1,980 200 50 4,080 16,956

THE YEAR ENDED 30th JUNE, 1973.			1072
INCOME	\$	\$	1972
Members' Subscriptions Donations -	66		101
Other Foth Anniversary	536		1,168 1,016
Rental of Hall	270		372
Social Functions and Carnivals	1,895		1,106
Sale of "Luxiflex" Surfboat Interest - Bank and Bonds	264		450 64
THEFTER THE THE THEFTER		3,031	4,277
EXPENDITURE			5. A
Replacement and Repairs to Gear Cost of Sending Representatives to -	530		502
Burleigh Heads	367		-
New Zealand Surf School	-		184
Social Functions and Carnivals Electricity, Gas and Telephone	674 221		954 294
Fresentation Expenses, Trophies, etc.	327		344
Printing, Stationery & Postage	292		235
50th Year Badges General Expenses	- 9		137
Insurance	128		148
Coaching Fees and Films	- 15		21
S.L.S.A. Trailer Registration	8		19
Handbooks and Sundry Fees	10		37
Loss on Sale of Surf Boat	900		and a second second second
		3,481	2,953
DEFICIT/(SURPLUS) FOR THE YEAR - transf to Accumulated Funds	erred	450	(1,324)
to Accumutated Funds			

I have examined the Books and Vouchers of the SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB and hereby certify that the above Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet are in accordance therewith. (SGD) A.B. FISK F.C.A. HON. AUDITOR SYDNEY - 31st August 1973.

1

# TREASURER'S REPORT

It is pleasing to report that this year once again the Club has been able to pay its way and end the financial year with a credit balance at the bank. As you are aware, this year we were able to raffle a trip for two to Tasmania which was donated to the Club by courtesy of the Tasmanian Tourist Bureau, through the efforts of Peter Clarke. Thanks to the sterling effort made by Mr. Fred Bertram and members in the promotion of this raffle, we were able to make a considerable amount of money.

Later on in the report you will find the Balance Sheet which gives you the exact financial position of the Club, and as Treasurer, I feel pleased that at the present moment we are in a strong position.

I regret, as Treasurer, that this year we have lost a former Treasurer and a good friend of this Club with the death of Mr. Harry Turner. I feel it is only fitting that all members of the Club should realise that it was only the sterling work of Mr. Turner over a period of years that enabled the Club to participate in so many carnivals and be able to maintain the strong financial position that we are in at present.

I would like to place on record once again my appreciation to the President and Committee, who have assisted me in every way they could, and that in the coming year we are able to field a stro; team in any enterprise in which we participate, whet. r it be in a carnival or the sporting field.

To Peter Clarke I extend my thanks once again for taking the Club records to and returning them from our Auditor, Mr. Bruce Fisk, and to Mr. Bruce Fisk, the Club is most grateful for the manner in which you do the onerous task of auditing our books each year.

In conclusion, I would ask all members in the coming season to make every effort to promote the good name and the goodwill of the South Narrabeen Surf Life Saving Club.

> F.B. HAVEN Hon. Treasurer

### OBITUARY

We extend our deepest sympathy to the Families of the following Members:-

REG MALONEYPast President of our Club for many years.HARRY TURNERPast Treasurer of our Club for many years.DICK BOTTFather of our Members Neil and Peter Bott.PERCE O'REILLYFather of our Club President.

We extend our deepest sympathy to any Members who suffered bereavements which have not been recorded.

. . . . . . . . . . .

# BIRTHS

To the following Mums and Dads our congratulations are extended:-

Club Vice President DON GROOM NEIL BOTT PETER BOTT BOB FERGUSON HOWARD JONES MARK RAMSTER DICK RUTLEDGE

### MARRIAGES

FRANK SNOEYS, GRAHAM TRUE, PETER CROZIER, T. ROBERTS and EOIN JOHNSTON.

The above read the benedicts that we have recorded through the year. The Club wishes these members and their wives future good health, happiness and prosperity.

. . . . . . . . . . .

# ANNUAL GOLF DAY

Avalon Golf Course, the venue for many a good day was marred by sloppy and wet conditions. To the hardy ones who turned up we say "THANK YOU". On the course the old master cheat again showed his golfing prowess had not slipped since his retirement. To Ron Corish, our Life Member, we congratulate you on your winning our Club Golf Championship. Best Visitors Score was won by Barry Collins. Best First Nine (By Club Member) was won by John Baseley who said he couldn't count. Best Second Nine (by Club Member) was won by Chic O'Reilly. Nearest Pin won by Lauric Puddy - it goes to show all that Golf at Burleigh Heads pays dividends. Bradman Score won by the only true scorer, Neil ernauer -I believe Neil's score was 104 for the first nine. To those who enjoyed the Refreshments back at the Club. including some old stallwarts, notably Kooka Skown and mates, Jack Swaine etc. we say "THANK YOU" for making this a pleasant day in spite of outside conditions.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

# AUSTRALIAN TITLES

In starting this report, I would like to congratulate all the members of the competitive team on the manner in which they conducted themselves at the Titles, both competing and socialising.

The team flew on the Thursday before the Titles, with Don Groom towing up the boat. We made camp at the Rudd Park Camping area.

On Good Friday at the Inter-State Titles, the "A" Crew qualified for the quarter finals, but were then eliminated. The "B" Crew not having to row until the Saturday, and Paul Hay not having to contest the heats of the Cadet Surf Race until Saturday either.

The "A" Crew drew Queenscliff, Bungan Beach and Cronulla and so were eliminated also.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

I would like to thank the "Cheer Squad" for their terrific support. I'm sure that other team members will agree that this spurred us on even more.

### TORCH HAVEN

. . . . . . . . .

## BEACH FOOTBALL

The 1973 is with us and at the time of writing we have only won one match.

Roll up of Club Members has been poor to say the least. We are relying on the regulars of the Club and their mates they have brought along plus brief appearances by some of the Collaroy and North Narrabeen boys.

To those who have turned up each weekend we say "THANK YOU" as I'm sure everyone who is playing is enjoying good company.

Some might say is it worthwhile. Well is any competition worthwhile. I believe we will gain at least 4 members to our Surf Club through the Football. I'm sure they will prove loyal members.

Some of the players in Beach Football Competition: -

D. GROOM L. PUDDY J. HAY P. SMITH P. DRAKE A. HESKA B. INGRAM R. ASQUORIA J. BASELEY PAUL HAY G. CROMPTON B. BELL T. SWEENEY K. GREEN CLIFF REYNOLDS P. CLARKE

### COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Your Committee has convened once each month throughout the Season and attendances have been reasonable. Our Committee had a pretty rugged year meeting wise and some tough decisions were made.

A few members may think that some of their decisions were not good ones and I can only suggest that if you feel this way that you get off your backside, get yourself nominated for a job and you will then have the opportunity of having your say.

Competition wise our Club had its worst year but it wasn't for the want of trying and I feel sure that given an earlier start this coming Season we will show some results.

I believe our Club from a Members viewpoint had an excellent year. Our Ladies worked well for our Club.

This year saw our greatest cheer squad of all times and their encouragement at Carnivals was most appreciated. To our two lads, Paul Hay and Cliff Reynolds, "THANK YOU" for your big efforts.

To Don Groom for the use of his wife's car to tow the boat to training, Carnivals and finally to Queensland, I say a big "THANK YOU", I don't know how we would have managed without your help.

To those who helped Club Funds by attending the raffles at the pub and for our Tasmanian Raffle again, THANK YOU.

I would also like to thank Fred Bertram for his efforts for our Club this year and in particular the Golf Day and Tassie Raffle.

It is with deep regret that I mention the death of Harry Turner. Mr. Turner, whilst not always in the best of health, gave a lot to our Club, much more than most members appreciated. Most Members in any Club get something back, Mr. Turner only gave and got nil return.

To our Club Treasurer Barry Haven a special THANK YOU. Barry has done a tremendous amount of work both in and away from our Club, If anything is to be done he is first on the job. To our Club Auditor, Bruch Fisk, and his Staff, a special "THANK YOU". Year after year Bruce has been Honorary Club Auditor and for someone who derives no benefit Whatsoever from your Club this is a wonderful effort.

To our adjoining Clubs, North, Collarcy and Narrabeen "THANK YOU" for your assistance.

To each and every member and Committeeman I trust this coming Season you will give just a little bit extra and I'm sure you will enjoy your Club just that bit more.

> PETER CLARKE Honorary Secretary.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

### TASMANIAN RAFFLE

This year saw the drawing of our Raffle for a Tour for two persons on a 15 day Tasmanian Tour,

Ship Travel to and from Tassie was donated by the Australian National Line.

ll day tour all inclusive of meals, accommodation and Coach Tour was donated by the Tasmanian Government Tourist Bureau.

To both of these organisations we say "THANK YOU". Your donation has enabled our Club to purchase very much needed equipment.

To the winner, a Mrs. Piggott of Dural, we hope you have a very pleasant holiday. To those who sold tickets the Committee are most grateful.

To Fred Bertram who sold over \$200.00 worth at four bob a time an extra big thanks.

I trust this Season we can again provide another big raffle to raise funds.

# VALE HARRY TURNER

This year saw the passing of a very good worker in recent years of our Club. To those new Members who did not know Mr. Turner, I would advise you that he was our immediate Past Treasurer.

His son, Ian was an active member of our Club for many years.

His daughter, Joan and his wife Mildred both worked for years running Housie and Club Functions.

His son-in-law, Bert Gill, was our Immediate Past President.

Harry, away from meetings was a very quiet man and deeply respected by those who really knew him.

He was an extremely good worker for our Club and received very few rewards for his efforts.

From those who knew him we say "THANK YOU MR. TURNER" for your efforts on behalf of all members.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

### THE PAUL JACKMAN MEMORIAL UNIT

This unit has been named as a Memorial to Paul Jackman. Paul, a Junior Clerk with the Commission, lost his life in heavy surf at South Narrabeen on 15th December, 1969, aged 18 years.

On Patrol, as a Lifesaver, Paul had completed one rescue and assisted a fellow Lifesaver in difficulties. He and others then ran with a reel some 200 yards to two simmmers in difficulty in a prohibited area. They were saved but Paul's line became tangled in kelp and he drowned.

Paul lost his life through the irresponsibility of others. May those who read this determine that no action of theirs will place in jeopardy the life of another.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

NAME	PRESENT	APOLOG IE
C. O'Reilly	12	-
A. Haven	8	3
N. Bernauer	7	3
T. Roberts	6	
M. Ramster	4	-
F. Ganora	6	-
K. O'Reilly	10	2
M. Ferguson	3	-
R. Ferguson (Resigned March 72)	L <sub>1</sub>	4
R. Green	7	4
B. Haven	10	2
J. Hay	7	3
C. Barrett	6	3
P. Smith	8	2
L. Maxwell	3	2
J. Brownhill	7	1
B. Watterson	1	-
K. Green	l	
L. O'Reilly	1	1
D. Groom (Elected November)	6	2
G. Fordham	1	-
C. Reynolds	6	2
B: Jones (Resigned Oct. 73)		-

COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE FOR THE SEASON

12

P. Clarke

**29**.

# SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB

20.

-15

# MEMBERS 1972-1973 SEASON

1.	H. Turner
2.	I. Turner
3.	A. Haven
3. 4.	B. Haven
5.	R. Green
5.	B. Jones
7 <b>.</b> 8.	J. Brownhill
8.	C. Barrett
9.	M. Ramster
10.	M. Ferguson
11.	E. Johnston
12.	F. Ganora
13.	D. Groom
14.	B. Powell
15.	B. Watterson
16.	K. O'Reilly
17.	L. Maxwell
18.	K. Green
19.	J. Hay
20.	G. Fordham
21.	B. Kennedy
22.	T. Roberts
23.	P. Handrim-Smith
24.	E. Parker
25.	S. Johnston
26.	G. True
27.	R. Ferguson
28.	L. Puddy
29.	J. Storm
30.	H. Hemsworth
31.	H. Hay
32.	A. Mutray
33. 34.	H.J. Basely
34.	D. James
35.	G.F. Bissett
36.	R. Parkes
37.	P. Clarke
38.	P. O'Reilly

# Office Bearers 1973-74 Season

Patrons: President: Vice-Presidents: Captain: Vice-Captain: Junior Captain: Hon. Secretary: Boat Captain: Vice-Boat Captain: Hon. Treasurer: Chief Instructor: Asst. Instructor: Hon. Social Secretary: Handicapper: Hon. Registrar: Publicity Officer: Asst. Secretary: Gear Stewards: Ambulance Officer: Hon. Auditor: Management Committee: Delegates to the Manly-Warringah Branch: Nipper Delegate: